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SAN MATEO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: March 29, 2001
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Peggy Thompson, Court Executive Officer qg?j(;zr

SUBJECT: Delingquency Prevention Commission Appointments

Recommendation:

Re-Appoint: Susan J. Alvaro
Donald Heiman

to the Delinquency Prevention Commission.

Background

For the efficient and effective statutory compliance of the review
of juvenile operations in this county, the Court and the Board have
agreed that the appointees by the Court to the Juvenile Justice
Commission are appointed concurrently by the Board of Supervisors
to the Delinquency Prevention Commission.

Discussion

With the recommendation of Juvenile Judge Marta S. Diaz, Presiding
Judge John W. Runde has re-appointed:

Susan J. Alvaro
Donald Heiman

to the Juvenile Justice Commission for the term prescribed by law.
This 1s a request that the Board of Supervisors re-appoint the
above-listed commlissS10ners to the Delinquency Prevention
Commission.



